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Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)

Subject: dauuall Slaslgall ol doss

Attachments: MX-M623N_20231115_171639.pdf
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Jerusalem is The Eternal Capital of Palestine

2849 /3548 a8
2023/9/ 2 g4l

. Omasiaall Glas 5 lad A8 8 plas salud)
LN — gles

LA ) laad) B la oAl A g S Claadd) D) ; £ gud gall
(g g Awb das

35l QU e Aas aSaland 3350 O ga iy (lgilaad Cadal aSialas lee B lad 4 2 (5agh
Liadle ) Canalall 5 (33 5aill o5 5Ll g delinall 3 ) 5 5 LS 48 50 3 )Y 5 )lad 4 e Baludl e L)
) gal) alai) dda ¥ & jlaad) 8 Al g S adgall o Ay pstY) cilaadd) ) | e
Cra Baudlinall Cilgad) (pa dwddld) LAlia e Cile) Y Jaged Clilad (A ) Gad ) g Al
sa Ao Lo g I 4 gllaal) Aandll Ll a8 5 [(a42Ss A el g) ibgal) JASY) Cladd

. <WWw.customs.gov.jo > & jleall 3 lal 4y 5 KV Sleadl)

Dsgeadl alas A (e G pel) JAaY) & gume Gileads dald il 4 JLin) Gl 23 4l Wle

2023 4d (1117) a8 s,V & jlaall 3500 anendl Waliis) 2023/8/22 Fa ) (e ki)
c Daaadl aladl g o UYL & Sill € 2023/8/21 Gy bl

pl SAaY) (B J gl aSisla | gliadl g

ke 3T dd 2 ol pta

Tel.: +962 6 5666151 Fax: +962 6 5666155 P.O.Box: 287 Amman11118 Jordan Email: info@ammanchamber.org.jo
www.ammanchamber.org.jo




Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)

Subject: i)Vl jlazdl g8 ge JAS o daigyiSIVI Gloazl Gibl
Attachments: MX-M623N_20230829_162241.pdf
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